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Great, thanks for the update. 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

On Tue, Dec 22, 2020 at 8:27 AM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley – we mailed the service letters yesterday. No need to worry about
those. have not yet mailed the WSA fee. I’ll let you know when we do that. 

 

Thank you! 

 

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 9:46 AM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox

 

HI Laura,

 

I'm emailing the service letters today.  Please let me know when you've
mailed the WSA letter and check so that I can email that letter as well. 
Thanks.
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 4:25 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Hi Laura,

 

I just uploaded signed and dated PDF copies of all four letters.  As we
discussed, if you can take care of the hard copy mailing, I will email all
letters on 12/22.  Please just let me know when you've sent the WSA
check so that I can time that letter appropriately.

 

Thanks,
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Planning4LA.org
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Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 4:10 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

And if I can finalize the letters tomorrow, what date do you want to use
for mailing?

 

 

 Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350

Los Angeles, CA 90012
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Los Angeles City Planning

 

 

On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 2:03 PM Bradley Furuya
<bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:

Is this WSA letter different from the one sent in late October? 

 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning
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On Thu, Dec 17, 2020 at 2:05 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,

 

The public services service letters and the WSA Request letter have been
uploaded for your review:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/jbilkdb8tdaa2tw/AAChHFsFTJx835qj14rk1-
wa?dl=0

 

 

Thank you

 

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal

  

 

2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355

El Segundo, California  90245

T (424) 207-5333 

F (424) 207-5349

DIRECT (424) 207-5339

EMAIL  l.rodriguez@eyestoneEIR.com

 

 

Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are
confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged.
This transmission is sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you
have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission
is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by
reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 




